
From: Roberts, John (GOV)
Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2013 5:35 PM
To: Muchmore, Dennis (GOV)
Subject: FW: Flint letters
Attachments: Letter to Gov Snyder from Flint City Council.pdf; Flint_CC_Respondedraft5.doc

Importance: High

Are you ok with this?

From: Wurfel, Sara (GOV)
Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2013 5:19 PM
To: Rexford, Tori (GOV)
Cc: Roberts, John (GOV)
Subject: Flint letters
Importance: High

Tori –

Per our conversation earlier, attached are two items to be included in the Governor's briefing packet this evening. They're both on the Flint Public Safety Administrator/Detroit Water & Sewer joint employment issue.

One is the original letter to the Governor that came from the Flint City Council.

The other is the proposed response that's been vetted and approved from treasury team.

Also included a few of the latest news articles on the matter.

Thanks!

Flint requests ex-public safety administrator Barnett Jones' Detroit job records

http://www.mlive.com/news/flint/index.ssf/2013/01/flint_requests_barnett_jones_d.html

State Treasury changes policy after ex-Flint public safety administrator Barnett Jones caught with second job

http://www.mlive.com/news/flint/index.ssf/2013/01/state_changes_contract_rules_a.html

More than moonlighting involved in Flint's public safety administrator debate, MLive commenters say

http://www.mlive.com/news/flint/index.ssf/2013/01/other_issues_surround_flints_p.html

Sara Wurfel, APR

Press Secretary | Executive Office of Governor Rick Snyder

wurfels@michigan.gov

517-335-6397, office

 mobile

Twitter: @SaraLW